

Brian Moore

New Mexico PRC Nominating Committee

Box 1269

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

Committee Members,

Attached please find my resume as you search for qualified candidates to serve as PRC commissioners.

I have been involved in business management for most of my adult life. In addition, I've spent over twenty years either in the NM Legislature or working with state government stakeholders on a variety of issues. Of particular importance, my service as a board member of the Renewable Energy Transmission Authority (RETA) has given me valuable insights into the challenges that we face as we move toward more sustainable energy, while improving reliability.

I believe my many years of experience in business and government, along with my reputation for honesty and ability to work across party lines, would serve the Commission well.

Sincerely,



Brian Moore

Brian K. Moore

[REDACTED], Clayton, NM 88415

[REDACTED]@RanchhMkt.com

505-[REDACTED]

Work Experience

1992 - Present Ranch Markets Clayton, NM

President – CEO

- Converted unwanted, outdated Safeway store into one of top 50 independent supermarkets in NM
 - Consistent and improving sales and profits
-

2014 - 2022 New Mexico Counties Santa Fe, NM

Legislative Team Leader

- Led team of experts in creating and addressing legislation in NM
 - Established strong communications and reporting for all counties
-

2011 - 2012 NM Office of the Governor Santa Fe, NM

Deputy Chief of Staff

- Worked with team to develop legislative priorities for Governor Martinez
 - Managed the Washington, DC office
-

Political Experience

Served in the New Mexico Legislature from 2000 – 2008

- Republican, representing Union, Curry, Roosevelt, Quay, Harding & San Miguel counties

Served on the NM Renewable Energy Transmission Authority (RETA) Board

Served as Co-Chair of Governor Lujan Grisham's Economic Recovery Task Force

Education

University of Denver – majoring in Business Finance with Statistical Analysis